April 6, 2021

Mr Doug Finch, Town Manager
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Routes 5&20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

Re: Madia-Tompkins Residence - 4764 County Road 16
Zoning Board of Appeals, Area Variance Application
Tax Map No.140.14-1-1.000

Dear Mr. Finch:

Sue

Steele
Landscape
Architecture

On behalf of our clients, Heather and Chelsey Madia-Tompkins, Sue Steele Landscape Architecture is
submitting the following information for receipt and record at the Town of Canandaigua Development

Office. We are requesting an area variance associated with the placement of two sheds at the above
noted property. As required by the Town, the following documents are included in this submittal.

Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Test Questions for Granting Area Variances

Sketch Plan Checklist

Agricultural Data Statement

Site Plans (Site Survey and Shed Layout Plan)
Prefabricated Shed Drawings & Catalog Cut Sheets
Site Constraints Diagram

New Structure Building Permit Application
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Upon receipt of comments from the PRC meeting comments, we will update our submission and
submit the required copies to the Town. Please contact me at (585) 747-9996 or sue@steele.la with any

guestions regarding the enclosed application.

Kind Regards,
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Sue R. Steele, RLA, LEED AP BD+C
Owner
Sue Steele Landscape Architect

2 Architecture, PLLC
9 Summit Street, Fairport, New York 14450
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